
 

 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

REGULARLY SCHEDULED 
MEETING 

 

AUGUST 25, 2010 

9:00 AM 

 

MEETING MATERIALS 



 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

  
Agenda ……………………………………………………………………………... 1 
   
July 21, 2010 Meeting Minutes ……………………………...…………………... 2-4 
   
August 3, 2010 Special Meeting Minutes ………………………………………….. 5-6 
   
OREA Request ……………………………………………………………………... 7 
   
Legal Report ………………………………………………................................ 8-11 
   
Executive Secretary Report   

Service Dashboard …………………………………………………………. 12 
Client Status Update ……………………………………………………… 13 
Other Items …………………………………………………………………. 14-31 
   

   
   
   
   
   

   
   
   
   

   
   
 



TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 
Regular Board Meeting 

Wednesday, August 25, 2010 – 9:00 AM 
TRS Administration Board Room 

2500 N. Lincoln Blvd., 5th

 
 Floor, Oklahoma City, OK 

 
AGENDA 

1. ROLL CALL FOR QUORUM 
 
2. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

A. July 21, 2010 Regular Board Meeting 
B. August 3, 2010 Special Board Meeting 

 
3. PRESENTATION BY INVESTMENT MANAGER(S): 

A. Franklin Park, LLC 
 
4. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON INVESTMENT CONSULTANT MONTHLY 

REPORT 
 
5. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MANAGER STATUS SUMMARY REPORT 

The Board of Trustees may elect to make any changes to the status of any manager based on the 
information available at the Board meeting 

 
6. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON INVESTMENT CONSULTANT QUARTERLY 

REPORT 
 
7. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON REQUEST FROM OKLAHOMA RETIRED 

EDUCATORS ASSOCIATION (OREA) 
 
8. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON LEGAL REPORT 
 
9. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO RESOLVE INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

PURSUANT TO TITLE 25 O.S. § 307 (B)(4) FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONFIDENTIAL 
COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN THE BOARD OF THE TEACHERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM 
AND ITS ATTORNEY CONCERNING POTENTIAL ACTION RELATED TO SYSTEM 
FUNDING 
A. Vote to Convene into Executive Session 
B. Vote to Return to Open Session 

 
10. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ITEMS DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
11. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON REAL ESTATE RFP 

A. Presentation by Finalists 
1. AEW 
2. Heitman 
3. L&B 

B. Selection of Finalist(s) 
 
12. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT 

A. Service Dashboard 
B. Client Status Update 
C. Legislative Update 
D. Other Items for Discussion 

 
13. QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES 
 
14. NEW BUSINESS 
 
15. ADJOURNMENT 

1



MEETING MINUTES 
JULY 21-22, 2010 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 

 
The regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Teachers’ Retirement System of 
Oklahoma was called to order by Michael Simpson, Chairman, at 9:18 A.M., in the Barnes Executive 
Conference Room at the Alumni Center on the campus of Oklahoma State University, 201 
ConocoPhillips, Stillwater, OK.  The meeting notice and agenda was posted in accordance with 25 O.S. 
Section 311(A)(11). 
 
TRUSTEES PRESENT: 
Michael Simpson, Chairman    Richard Gorman 
Gary Trennepohl, Vice-Chairman   Dick Neptune 
Bruce DeMuth, Secretary    Galeard Roper 
Sherrie Barnes      James Smith 
Cathy Conway      Billie Stephenson 
Odilia Dank       
 
TRUSTEES ABSENT: 
Michael Clingman     Sandy Garrett 
 
TRS STAFF PRESENT: 
James R. Wilbanks, Executive Director   Joe Ezzell, Assistant Executive Director 
Josh Richardson, Internal Auditor   Nick Pointer, Investment Associate  
Edward Romero, Secretary/Treasurer   Dixie Moody, Client Services Director 
Rocky Cooper, Information Services Director  Becky Wilson, Executive Assistant 
 
LEGAL COUNSEL PRESENT: 
Regina Switzer, Assistant Attorney General 
 
INVESTMENT CONSULTANT PRESENT: 
Gregory T. Weaver, gregory.w.group   Douglas J. Anderson, gregory.w.group 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
Terry Ingmire, Oklahoma Retired Educators Association 
Charles Barnes, CFO, Okmulgee Public Schools 
 

 
ITEM 1 - ROLL CALL FOR QUORUM:  Chairman Simpson called the Board meeting to order and 
asked for a poll to determine if a quorum was present.  Trustees responding were as follows:  Ms. Barnes; 
Ms. Conway; Ms. Dank; Mr. DeMuth; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Smith; Ms. 
Stephenson; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Simpson. 
 
ITEM 2 - MEETING MINUTES:  A motion was made by Mr. Neptune with a second made by Ms. 
Conway to approve the June 23, 2010 meeting minutes as presented.  The motion carried by a unanimous 
voice vote.  Trustees responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Ms. Dank; Mr. DeMuth; Mr. Gorman; 
Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Smith; Ms. Stephenson; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Simpson. 
 

2



ITEM 3 - PRESENTATIONS BY INVESTMENT MANAGERS: Goldman Sachs Asset Management 
and Sawgrass Asset Management, Investment Managers, were present to give respective presentations to 
the Board. 

A break was taken from 10:12 a.m. to 10:17 a.m. 
 
ITEM 4 – INVESTMENT CONSULTANT MONTHLY REPORT:  Gregory Weaver and Douglas 
Anderson of gregory.w.group, Investment Consultants to the Board, gave the Board their monthly report.  
No action was necessary. 
 
ITEM 5 – MANAGER STATUS SUMMARY REPORT:  Gregory Weaver and Douglas Anderson of 
gregory.w.group, Investment Consultants to the Board, gave the Board the Manager Status Summary 
Report.  After discussion, a motion was made by Ms. Conway with a second made by Mr. Neptune to 
extend the on alert status for Goldman Sachs until December 2010 for performance.  The motion carried 
by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Ms. Dank; Mr. DeMuth; 
Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Smith; Ms. Stephenson; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman 
Simpson. 
 
ITEM 6 – INVESTMENT COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS:  Mr. Smith, Chairman of the 
Investment Committee, recommended a change to the asset allocation by allocating 5% of assets to the 
real estate category, with a corresponding reduction in domestic equity to be finalized in a future 
discussion.  The recommendation carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were Ms. 
Barnes; Ms. Conway; Ms. Dank; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Smith; Ms. Stephenson; Dr. 
Trennepohl; and Chairman Simpson.  Mr. DeMuth was not present for the vote. 
 
Mr. Smith, Chairman of the Investment Committee, also recommended to name the following firms as 
finalists in the real estate manager search: AEW, Heitman, JP Morgan, and L&B with due diligence to 
occur prior to the August Board Meeting and finals presentation at the August Board Meeting.  The 
recommendation carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; 
Ms. Dank; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Smith; Ms. Stephenson; Dr. Trennepohl; and 
Chairman Simpson.  Mr. DeMuth abstained from the vote. 
 
ITEM 7 – RENEWAL OF ICE MILLER CONTRACT:  After discussion, a motion was made by Ms. 
Conway with a second made by Mr. Neptune to approve the contract renewal for Ice Miller.  The motion 
carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Ms. Dank; Mr. 
DeMuth; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Smith; Ms. Stephenson; Dr. Trennepohl; and 
Chairman Simpson. 
 
ITEM 8 – LEGAL REPORT:  Regina Switzer, Assistant Attorney General and legal counsel to the 
Board, gave the legal report to the Board.  There was no action necessary on the report. 
 
ITEM 9 – FY-2011 BUDGETARY ISSUES:  Dr. Wilbanks gave a brief presentation to the Board 
regarding FY-2011 budgetary issues.  No action was necessary. 
 
ITEM 10 – EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT:  Dr. Wilbanks gave his report to the Board.  A 
motion was made by Mr. DeMuth with a second made by Ms. Conway to approve the Executive Director 
Report.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. 
Conway; Ms. Dank; Mr. DeMuth; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Smith; Ms. Stephenson; Dr. 
Trennepohl; and Chairman Simpson.  Mr. Roper abstained from the vote. 
 
Ms. Conway also commended Mr. Roper for his years of service and leadership to the State of Oklahoma 
during his tenure as Elk City School Superintendent. 

3



A break for lunch was taken from 12:12 p.m. to 1:00 p.m. 
 
ITEM 11 – CLIENT COMMUNICATIONS AND MEDIA RELATIONS TRAINING:  After a short 
introduction by Dr. Wilbanks, training was conducted by Ms. Kym Koch Thompson of Koch 
Communications on media relations.  No action was necessary. 
 
A motion was made by Ms. Conway with a second made by Mr. Neptune to recess the meeting until 9 
a.m. on July 22, 2010.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were Ms. 
Barnes; Ms. Conway; Ms. Dank; Mr. DeMuth; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Smith; Ms. 
Stephenson; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Simpson.  The meeting was recessed at 5:30 p.m. and 
would reconvene at 9 a.m. on July 22, 2010. 
 

July 22, 2010 
 
A motion was made by Ms. Conway with a second made by Dr. Trennepohl to reconvene the meeting at 
9:02 a.m. on July 22, 2010.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were 
Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Ms. Dank; Mr. DeMuth; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Smith; 
Ms. Stephenson; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Simpson. 
 
ITEM 12 – STRATEGIC PLANNING INITIATIVES:  After a short introduction by Dr. Wilbanks, 
strategic planning initiatives were conducted by Mr. Frank Merrick of Foundation Management.  No 
action was necessary. 
 

A break was taken from 10:10 a.m. to 10:20 a.m. 
A break for lunch was taken from 12:30 p.m. to 12:55 p.m. 

 
ITEM 13 – QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES:  There were no questions or 
comments from the Trustees. 
 
ITEM 14 - NEW BUSINESS:  There was no further business from the Board. 
 
ITEM 15 - ADJOURNMENT:  There being no further business, a motion was made by Mr. DeMuth 
with a second made by Mr. Roper to adjourn.  The meeting was adjourned at 2:49 p.m.  Trustees present 
at adjournment were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Ms. Dank; Mr. DeMuth; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. 
Roper; Mr. Smith; Ms. Stephenson; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Simpson. 
 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES, TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 
 
 
 

BY:            
 Michael Simpson, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 

BY:            
 Bruce DeMuth, Secretary 
 
Certified correct minutes, subject to approval of the Board of Trustees of the Teachers’ Retirement 
System of Oklahoma, will be available at its next regularly scheduled meeting on August 25, 2010. 
 
 

BY:            
 Becky Wilson, Executive Assistant to the Executive Director 

4



MEETING MINUTES 
SPECIAL MEETING 

AUGUST 3, 2010 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 
 
This special meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Teachers’ Retirement System of Oklahoma was 
called to order by Michael Simpson, Chairman, at 10:00 A.M., in the Administration Board Room, 5th

 

 
Floor, Oliver Hodge Education Building, 2500 N. Lincoln Blvd, OKC, OK.  The meeting notice and 
agenda was posted in accordance with 25 O.S. Section 311(A)(11). 

TRUSTEES PRESENT: 
Michael Simpson, Chairman    Richard Gorman 
Sherrie Barnes      Dick Neptune 
Cathy Conway      Galeard Roper 
Steven Crawford     James Smith 
Odilia Dank      Billie Stephenson    
   
TRUSTEES ABSENT: 
Michael Clingman     Bruce DeMuth 
Gary Trennepohl 
 
TRS STAFF PRESENT: 
James R. Wilbanks, Executive Director   Becky Wilson, Executive Assistant 
 
LEGAL COUNSEL PRESENT: 
Regina Switzer, Assistant Attorney General 
Dan Weitman, Assistant Attorney General 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
Charles Barnes, CFO, Okmulgee Public Schools 
 
ITEM 1 - ROLL CALL FOR QUORUM:  Chairman Simpson called the Special Board meeting to 
order and asked for a poll to determine if a quorum was present.  Trustees responding were as follows:  
Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Ms. Dank; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Smith; Ms. Stephenson; 
and Chairman Simpson. 
 
ITEM 2 – SWEARING IN OF NEW TRUSTEE STEVEN CRAWFORD:  Steven Crawford, 
Designee of State Superintendent Sandy Garrett, was sworn in and welcomed to the Board.  
 
ITEM 3 – EXECUTIVE SESSION REGARDING SYSTEM FUNDING:  

A. A motion was made by Ms. Conway with a second made by Mr. Neptune to resolve into 
Executive Session at 10:08 a.m.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees 
responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Mr. Crawford; Ms. Dank; Mr. Gorman; Mr. 
Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Smith; Ms. Stephenson; and Chairman Simpson. 

B. A motion was made by Mr. Roper with a second made by Ms. Conway to return to Open 
Session at 11:46 a.m.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding 
were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Mr. Crawford; Ms. Dank; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. 
Roper; Mr. Smith; Ms. Stephenson; and Chairman Simpson. 

 

5



ITEM 4 – POSSIBLE ACTION ON ITEMS DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE SESSION:  No action 
was necessary. 
 
ITEM 5 - QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES:  Chairman Simpson informed the 
Board of Trustees a Legislative Committee had been formed and Mr. Roper had been named Chairman of 
the Legislative Committee.  Mr. Roper then informed the Board of Trustees the members of the 
Legislative Committee were Mr. Gorman, Mr. Neptune and Mr. Crawford. 
 
ITEM 6 - ADJOURNMENT:  There being no further business, a motion was made by Mr. Roper with a 
second made by Ms. Conway to adjourn.  The meeting was adjourned at 11:48 a.m.  Trustees present at 
adjournment were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Mr. Crawford; Ms. Dank; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. 
Roper; Mr. Smith; Ms. Stephenson; and Chairman Simpson. 
 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES, TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 
 
 
 

BY:            
 Michael Simpson, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 

BY:            
 Bruce DeMuth, Secretary 
 
Certified correct minutes, subject to approval of the Board of Trustees of the Teachers’ Retirement 
System of Oklahoma, will be available at its next regularly scheduled meeting on August 25, 2010. 
 
 

BY:            
 Becky Wilson, Executive Assistant to the Executive Director 

6



7



REPORT OF LEGAL COUNSEL 
 

Teachers' Retirement System of Oklahoma 
August 25, 2010 

 

 
LITIGATION 

 
1. OTRS vs. Delphi Corp., Federal Class Action Litigation 

Issues: OTRS is represented by securities counsel, Nix, Patterson& Roach, of Dangerfield, Texas. Nix, 
Patterson has previously been approved as class action securities counsel for the state of Oklahoma by the 
Oklahoma Attorney General. 
 
Status: OTRS and the State of Mississippi retirement fund were named co-lead plaintiffs. Pleadings were 
final in federal court, Detroit, Michigan. In September 2005, Delphi filed for Chapter 11 bankruptcy 
protection. Along with all other class action members in the federal civil action, OTRS was an unsecured 
creditor in the bankruptcy action. Delphi requested mediation for itself and certain officers and directors 
on July 23, 2007. A proposed settlement agreement was approved by OTRS trustees on August 22, 2007. 
The proposed settlement against Delphi was approved in the class action case on January 11, 2008, and 
the Bankruptcy Court approved the settlement and plan of confirmation on January 17, 2008. Hearings 
continue for Delphi to exit their bankruptcy court case. The Auditor’s Settlement became effective June 
26, 2008. A final settlement is pending. 
 
Status: Proof of Claim filed for OTRS; Awaiting funding of Delphi’s bankruptcy settlement. 
 

 

2. Lionel M. Raff, et al vs. The Teachers’ Retirement System of Oklahoma and Oklahoma State 
University, Class Action Petition 

Issues: Plaintiffs, Lionel M. Raff and Mark G. Rockley, on behalf of themselves and all others similarly 
situated, claim that for numerous years they have been employed as professors at OSU. The professors 
contributed to both TRS and to TIAACREF as a part of their retirement program. They allege OSU 
significantly reduced their contributions to TIAA. Further, they allege that TRS has through the years 
made misrepresentations, or ‘tricked’ the professors, regarding the low base retirement option and 
subsequent TRS calculations that determine retirement. The professors allege that salary caps imposed by 
TRS rules and statutes are arbitrary and capricious and in violation of due process and equal protection; 
and, further, such salary caps are a breach of contract between OSU, TRS and the plaintiff professors. 
 
Status: The case was filed in Oklahoma County District Court, October 4, 2001, Case No. CJ-2001-7651. 
The Attorney General’s office is providing legal representation to OSU and OTRS in this matter through 
senior litigation counsel, Assistant Attorney General, Scott Boughton. Scott has represented OTRS in 
complex litigation cases many times in the past. Motion for Summary Judgment by Defendants, OTRS 
and OSU, and a Motion To Certify Class by Plaintiffs, is pending before Judge Nancy L. Coats. 
Settlement discussions continue. The Court has taken under advisement the issue of dismissing OTRS and 
may rule on that issue separately from the legal issues regarding OSU. 
 
  

8



 
3. TRS vs. Connetics Securities Litigation, federal class action litigation 

Issues: TRS is represented by securities counsel, Bernstein, Litowitz, Berger & Grossman LLP (BLB&G) 
of New York, New York. BLB&G has previously been approved as class action securities counsel for the 
state of Oklahoma by the Oklahoma Attorney General. From time to time, the law firm reviews stock 
losses and recommends to the Attorney General that legal action be taken to recover certain egregious 
state fund losses. In this case, the firm recommended that TRS join with other states and certain other 
state funds to pursue the Connetics case. 
 
TRS has been named lead plaintiff. A consolidated class action complaint was filed in United States 
District Court, Southern District of New York, on February 14, 2007. Connetics defendants filed a motion 
to transfer this case from New York to California. BLB&G filed a response to this motion. On May 23, 
2007, Judge Kram granted Connetics Defendants’ Motion to transfer venue to the United States District 
Court, Northern District of California. 
 
On June 28, 2007, BLB&G filed an amended consolidated class action complaint for violations of the 
Federal Securities Laws. Defendants filed a Motion to Dismiss and our response was filed on September 
17, 2007. On January 29, 2008, the Court dismissed the TRS complaint but granted leave to file an 
amended complaint. An amended complaint was filed on March 14, 2008. Dependants filed a motion to 
dismiss the amended complaint. TRS filed a response on June 20, 2008. On August 14, 2008, the Court 
dismissed some claims, but largely sustained the core claims in the amended complaint.  Discovery and 
depositions are ongoing. A settlement conference was held on March 2, 2009. On May 8, 2009, the court 
granted TRS’ motion for class certification. 
 
BLB&G prepared and filed a Motion for Preliminary Approval of Settlement (approved by TRS on June 
24, 2009) and for Permission to Notify the Class. Hearing on the motion is set for July 17, 2009. Court 
granted final approval of the settlement on October 9, 2009. 
 
Status: Claims Administrator Assigned. 
 

 
4. American Home Mortgage Investment Corporation 

Issues: TRS is represented by securities counsel, Bernstein, Litowitz, Berger & Grossman LLP (BLB&G) 
of New York, New York. BLB&G has previously been approved as a class action securities counsel for 
the State of Oklahoma by the Oklahoma Attorney General. From time to time, the law firm reviews stock 
losses and recommends to the Attorney General that legal action be taken to recover certain egregious 
state fund losses. To this case, the firm recommended that TRS pursue lead plaintiff status to pursue the 
American Home Mortgage case. 
 
TRS trustees approved the recommendation of BLB&G to seek lead plaintiff status at its meeting on 
September 26, 2007, and has joined with the Oklahoma Police Pension & Retirement System, to be 
named co-lead plaintiff. A hearing was held the week of January 21, 2008. On March 19, 2008, TRS and 
Police Pension were named lead plaintiffs. A mediation conference is was held in New York on January 
16, 2009, and a proposed settlement was approved by the Trustees on February 4, 2009, April 29, 2009, 
and May 27, 2009. Motion for Approval of Class Action Settlement filed January 6, 2010.  Court has 
approved settlements.  Claims deadline was March 1, 2010. 
 

9



Status: Claims processing pending. 
 

 
5. MBIA, INC. 

Issues: TRS is represented by securities counsel, Bernstein, Litowitz, Berger & Grossman LLP (BLB&G) 
of New York, New York. BLB&G has previously been approved as a class action securities counsel for 
the State of Oklahoma by the Oklahoma Attorney General. From time to time, the law firm reviews stock 
losses and recommends to the Attorney General that legal action be taken to recover certain egregious 
state fund losses. To this case, the firm recommended that TRS pursue lead plaintiff status to pursue 
MBIA, Inc. 
 
TRS trustees approved the recommendation of BLB&G to seek lead plaintiff status at its meeting on 
January 23, 2008. TRS filed its motion for lead plaintiff status on March 11, 2008. The Court appointed 
TRS Lead Plaintiff on June 30, 2008. A complaint was filed on October 17, 2008. Defendants filed a 
Motion to Dismiss on March 17, 2009. TRS filed an Opposition to the Motion to Dismiss.  Hearing on 
Motion to Dismiss was held on March 5, 2010.  On March 31, 2010, the Court issued an opinion that 
substantially denied Defendant’s Motion to Dismiss. 
 
Status: Discovery will commence. 
 

 
6. MoneyGram International, Inc. 

Issues: OTRS is represented by securities counsel, Nix, Patterson& Roach, of Dangerfield, Texas. Nix, 
Patterson has previously been approved as class action securities counsel for the state of Oklahoma by the 
Oklahoma Attorney General.  TRS voted to seek lead plaintiff status at its April 2008 meeting. TRS filed 
its motion on May 27, 2008, and was named lead plaintiff. A complaint was filed on October 3, 2008. 
MoneyGram filed their motion to dismiss on January 13, 2009. TRS filed a response on February 9, 2009. 
Oral arguments were held on March 11, 2009. The Court denied the motion to dismiss on May 20, 2009. 
 
Nix, Patterson filed Lead Plaintiff Initial Disclosures on July 10, 2009. AG’s office assisted Nix, 
Patterson in compiling discovery responses. Nix, Patterson completed first discovery response - due July 
31, 2009. Brief in support of motion for Class Certification filed on August 21, 2009. Reply memorandum 
filed in support of motion for Class Action on January 22, 2010.  Mediation process began late January, 
2010.  Settlement approved by TRS on February 24, 2010.  The Court approved the settlement in all 
respects on June 17, 2010. 
 
Status: Claims filing period pending. 
 

 
7. Medtronic, Inc. 

Issues: TRS is represented by securities counsel, Bernstein, Litowitz, Berger & Grossman LLP (BLB&G) 
of New York, New York. BLB&G has previously been approved as a class action securities counsel for 
the State of Oklahoma by the Oklahoma Attorney General. From time to time, the law firm reviews stock 
losses and recommends to the Attorney General that legal action be taken to recover certain egregious 
state fund losses. To this case, the firm recommended that TRS pursue lead plaintiff status to pursue 
Medtronic, Inc. 
 

10



TRS trustees approved the recommendation of BLB&G to seek lead plaintiff status at its meeting on 
February 4, 2009, and to seek co-lead plaintiff status with Oklahoma Firefighters Pension Fund. Danske 
Investment Management Als, and Union Asset Management Holding AG on March 25, 2009. The court 
approved the co-lead plaintiffs on April 21, 2009. BLB&G filed an amended complaint August 21, 2009. 
BLB&G filed response to Defendant’s Motion to Dismiss on or about November 19, 2009.  On February 
3, 2010, Defendant’s Motion to Dismiss was substantially denied.  Early mediation was conducted on 
June 24-25. 
 
Status: Next step is Discovery. 

 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

There are no Administrative matters at this time. 

11



Client Services Dashboard

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

400
450
500
550
600
650
700
750

Client Services

Clients Served Success Rate

80%

85%

90%

95%

100%

4,000 

5,000 

6,000 

7,000 

8,000 

9,000 

10,000 

Information Center Volume

SumOfServed AvgOfServed%

-

0.05 

0.10 

0.15 

0.20 

0.25 

0.30 

0.35 

201001 201002 201003 201004 201005 201006 201007

Average Answer Delay

AvgOfAvg Answer Delay

4.60 

4.80 

5.00 

5.20 

5.40 

5.60 

5.80 

6.00 

201001 201002 201003 201004 201005 201006 201007

Max Answer Delay

MaxOfMax Answer Delay

12



 
 
 

 
Client Status Update Report 

 
August 3, 2010 

 
 

 
Regular Retirement 

Clients Recommended:                                                        188 
Monthly Pay:                            $317,225.74 
 
 

 
Disability Retirement 

Clients Recommended for Regular Disability                   5                                                                    
Clients Recommended for Social Security Disability              2 
Clients Not Recommended for Disability Retirement              0 
 
 

 
Retirement Payroll Termination 

Payroll Changes                                         ($99,671.69) 
Deceased                   97 
Retirement Cancelled                   0 
Return To Teaching                   5 

13



Board Meeting August 25, 2010

Cash Basis July 2009 July 2010

Monthly Contributions: Fiscal Year 2010 Fiscal Year 2011 $ Change % Change

Member Deposits $27,837,148.59 $21,671,434.89 ($6,165,713.70) -22.15%

Employer Contributions 34,224,686.69 34,391,449.84 166,763.15 0.49%

State Revenue 23,186,327.37 23,542,532.08 356,204.71 1.54%

Total Retirement Receipts 85,248,162.65 79,605,416.81 (5,642,745.84) -6.62%

Monthly Distributions:

Retirement Benefits 78,748,640.40 89,139,526.04 10,390,885.64 13.20%

Withdrawals and Death Benefits 4,077,020.86 4,417,996.24 340,975.38 8.36%

Total Benefit Payments 82,825,661.26 93,557,522.28 10,731,861.02 12.96%

Net (Receipts - Payments) $2,422,501.39 ($13,952,105.47) ($16,374,606.86) -675.94%

Year to Date Year to Date

Year to Date Contributions: Fiscal Year 2010 Fiscal Year 2011 $ Change % Change

Member Deposits $27,837,148.59 $21,671,434.89 ($6,165,713.70) -22.15%

Employer Contributions 34,224,686.69 34,391,449.84 166,763.15 0.49%

State Revenue 23,186,327.37 23,542,532.08 356,204.71 1.54%

Total Retirement Receipts 85,248,162.65 79,605,416.81 (5,642,745.84) -6.62%

Year to Date Distributions:

Retirement Benefits 78,748,640.40 89,139,526.04 10,390,885.64 13.20%
Withdrawals and Death Benefits 4,077,020.86 4,417,996.24 340,975.38 8.36%

Total Benefit Payments 82,825,661.26 93,557,522.28 10,731,861.02 12.96%

Net (Receipts - Payments) $2,422,501.39 ($13,952,105.47) ($16,374,606.86) -675.94%

Client Status Update Report - Finance Division

July 31, 2010

14



  
 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT AS PROVIDED BY 
 70 O.S. 17-105 SOCIAL SECURITY DISABILITY 

August 3, 2010     
      

 
    RETIREMENT  SSA EFFECTIVE  RETIREMENT 
MEMBER NAME   NUMBER       DATE                  DATE    

 
1.   KEVIN S BAKER      09/10   August 2010 
 
2. PAMELA D WALCK      10/07   August 2010 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                             AUGUST 3, 2010 
        ______________________________________________                                                                       _________________________ 
       ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT II                            DATE PREPARED 
 
 
 
 

HB 2392 EFFECTIVE 9/1/94 MEDICAL BOARD MEETING AUGUST 3, 2010 
 15



  
 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT NOT RECOMMENDED 
 AUGUST 3, 2010     
 
   

 
MEMBER NAME/COMMENTS   SEX/AGE   DATE OF BIRTH    

 
  NONE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                             AUGUST 3, 2010 
        ______________________________________________                                                                       _________________________ 
       ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT II                            DATE PREPARED 
 
 
 
 

MEDICAL BOARD MEETING AUGUST 3, 2010 
 16



  
 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RE-EVALUATED 
 AUGUST 3, 2010     
 
   

 
      RETIREMENT  MEMBER NAME SEX/AGE DATE OF BIRTH  COMMENTS  
      NUMBER    
 
 NONE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                             AUGUST 3, 2010 
        ______________________________________________                                                                       _________________________ 
       ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT II                            DATE PREPARED 
 
 
 
 

MEDICAL BOARD MEETING AUGUST 3, 2010 
 17



  
 
 MEDICAL BOARD REPORT 
 AUGUST 3, 2010     
 
 
The Medical Board of the Teachers' Retirement System of Oklahoma met in the Board Room of the Teachers' Retirement 
System, located in the Oliver Hodge Building, 2500 North Lincoln Boulevard, 5th

 
 floor, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105. 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: 
George R. Jay, M.D. 
Joseph Harroz, M.D. 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
Anthony W Gilliard, Administrative Assistant II  
 
The following member’s applications for Disability Retirement were presented and the Medical Board's action is noted beneath 
each name:   

 
MEMBER NAME/COMMENTS        SEX/AGE    

 
1.   CYNTHIA L ARMSTRONG           F-38 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
 
2.   LETA D MILAM            F-54 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
 
3. KEVIN MOORE                 M-50 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
 
4.   ALTITA SULLIVAN-PINEI           F-56 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
 
5. TERRI L WICKENS            F-47 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                             AUGUST 3, 2010 
        ______________________________________________                                                                       _________________________ 
       ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT II                            DATE PREPARED 
 
 
 
 

MEDICAL BOARD MEETING AUGUST 3, 2010 
 18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31


	Aug 2010 Agenda
	July 2010 Minutes
	Aug 2010 Spcl Mtg Minutes
	OREA Ltr
	Aug 2010 Legal Report
	Dashboard
	Client Status Report 08-10
	Finance
	SSD Report August 2010
	NOT-RCMN August 2010
	Re-Eval August 2010
	MB Report August 2010
	Aug Recs for Ret
	Aug Term Report



